
ATTENTION: This will be a virtual meeting of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by the 
Governor of the State of California. There will not be a public location for participating in this meeting, but any interested member of the 

public can participate telephonically by utilizing the dial-in information printed on this agenda. If any member of the public has a request for a 
reasonable modification or accommodation for accessing this meeting due to a disability, they should contact Jason Weber at 

jweber@marincounty.org 

 

 
 
1. Call to Order- Board Chair  

 
2. Roll Call- Executive Officer  

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance – Board Chair   
 
4. Open Time for Public Input. Members of the Public have an opportunity to comment on 

items not on tonight’s agenda.  Each member of the public has two minutes in which to 
speak.  Board members and staff are not able to engage in dialogue, answer questions 
or act on any of the items brought forward.  At the Board’s discretion, matters brought 
forth may be placed on a future agenda. 

 
5. Review and approve Meeting Minutes:  Staff recommends that the Board approve the 

meeting minutes from the December 3, 2020 meeting.   
 
6. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Presentation of Annual Financial Audit for FY 19-20, Badawi and Associates. 
Recommendation: Receive and accept report, direct staff as necessary. 

b. Mid-year Budget Update. Recommendation:  Receive report and direct staff as 
necessary. 

c. Form 700 filing: Recommendation: Receive update  
 
7. OLD BUSINESS  

a. No old business  
 

8. CQI Reports (Quarterly).  Staff recommends that the Board receive any oral/written 
updates from the CQI managers.  Recommendation: Direct staff as needed. 

a. Marin County:  Heather Price Fair 
b. Central Marin Fire:  Liz Froneberger  

 
9. Review RVPA Expense Sheet (attached).  
 
10. Transport Billing Data Review (attached). 
 
11. Announcements/Future Agenda Items. 

 
12. Adjournment.   
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Thursday, March 4, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.  

https://zoom.us/j/93389334118 
By Phone   669-900-6833 

Webinar ID: 93389334118 
 

Submitted, /s/ Jason Weber, Executive Officer 

mailto:jweber@marincounty.org
https://zoom.us/j/93389334118


1 
 

  
ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDICS AUTHORITY 

Held a meeting: 
6:30 p.m. Thursday, December 3, 2020 

Via teleconference due to Coronavirus (COVID-19) 
 

 
1. Call to Order- Chair Corbet called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
  
2. Roll Call  

Board Member Attendance: Chair Corbet, Finn, Goddard, Hillmer, Meagor, Salmen 
Board Member Absent: Przybylski, Ravasio    
Staff Present: Weber, Froneberger, McTigue, Orme, Pomi  

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.  Open Time for Public Input 
 
There were no comments.  
  
5.  Review and approve meeting minutes June 4, 2020 
 
M/s, Finn/Hillmer, to approve the minutes of June 4, 2020 as submitted. 
Ayes: All     
Absent: Przybylski, Ravasio    
 
Chair Corbet stated he would like to hear item #6c next. 
 
5. New Business  
 

c.  American Heart Association  (AHA)- Excellence Award. 
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.   
  
Mr. Ron Loomis, Senior Manager for Quality Improvement for the American Heart Association 
(AHA), stated he is honored to recognize the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority and the Central 
Marin Fire Department for the 2020 EMS Team Recognition and Gold Plus Award.  There are 
three measurements for the Gold Award:1) Percentage of patients with non-traumatic chest 
pain or ACS symptoms in patients 35 years or older transported by EMS that received a 12-
lead EKG; 2) Percentage of hospital notification or 12-lead EKG transmission suggesting a 
STEMI alert for the hospital within 10 minutes of the first positive STEMI EKG; 3) Percentage 
of patients that are treated from first medical contact to device in 90 minutes or less unless it 
was a prolonged transport that took longer than 45 minutes  and in that case the team had up 
to 120 minutes.  Measurements for the Plus Award are: 1) Patients that received a 12-lead 
EKG within ten minutes of EME first medical contact.  He noted these are measurements of 
timely care, from start to finish, for STEMI patients. 



2 
 

 
Battalion Chief McTigue thanked the AHA for the award and noted it is a system wide 
collaboration starting with education of the paramedics.  He thanked the Board for providing 
staff with the tools and equipment that make a difference in cardiac care.  He also thanked CQI 
Coordinators Froneberger and Price-Fair for their great work!  
 
CQI Coordinator Froneberger stated CQI Coordinator Price-Fair was mainly responsible for 
interpreting the AHA data sheets.  She reported Central Marin Fire received a grant for 
automated cardiac compression devices and they were recently installed in the ambulances 
and all the engines. 
 
      a. Consideration of Approval of a Lease Agreement with the Town of Ross, RVPA, and 
          Ross Valley Fire Department to continue to lease space at the Ross Fire Station. 
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  He noted this is a long-standing agreement 
that allows for the housing of Medic 18.  The increase is about 2.5% annually. 
 
Boardmember Finn noted the lease runs through June, 2024.  It is anticipated that the Town of 
Ross will have consolidated a plan about what to do with its municipal physical plant including 
the Fire Station.  Termination of the lease prior to its expiration requires 180 days advanced 
notice.  
 
Boardmember Salmen asked where the Board and firefighters stand with respect to the 
options being presented to the citizens of the Town of Ross.  Options include: 1) Leaving the 
station intact; 2) Consolidating and moving fire out; 3) Eliminate the ambulance and paramedic 
unit from the Town of Ross.   
 
Executive Officer Weber stated the labor groups have not taken a formal position and are in a 
listening mode.  They want to hear from the public.  The average response time in Ross is 7 
minutes, 55 seconds.  The ambulance has been stationed there since the early 1980’s.  The 
station is strategically located for the Medic unit for the greater Ross Valley.  There have been 
many discussions and proposals over the years for different services in the greater Ross 
Valley.  He stated when the “bells go off” the fire services act as one regardless of the patch on 
the sleeve or the logo on the door.  Fire protection is a community choice and is a risk vs. cost 
discussion. 
 
Boardmember Finn stated he agreed that it is premature to express a preference for what the 
Town of Ross ought to do but he asked if this would be something the Board should do in the 
future.  Executive Officer Weber stated the Ross Town Council will be discussing the issue in 
January after getting the results of the community survey.  They plan to take action in 
February.  The RVPA and the Ross Valley Fire Department are part of the stakeholders group 
and will be involved in the discussions.  It might be a good idea for the Board to hold a Special 
Meeting when the time is right. 
 
Boardmember Salmen stated there were options costing $28 million, $14, and $12 million.  
Saving $2 million and moving the paramedics out of the Town of Ross makes no sense. 



3 
 

 
Boardmember Meagor stated the Town of Ross Council will be discussing this in January and 
after that there will be months of negotiations.  There was no rush for the RVPA.   
 
Executive Officer Weber agreed and noted any one of the options requires a vote of the Ross 
residents since it would require a funding mechanism of some kind (bond, parcel tax, etc.).  He 
will place this issue on an upcoming agenda. 
 
M/s, Finn/Hillmer, to approve the proposed lease for paramedic quarters at the Ross Valley 
Station #18 in the Town of Ross for the four year term ending on June 30, 2024.  
Ayes: All     
Absent: Przybylski, Ravasio    
 
      b.  Selection of Board Officers– Chair and Vice Chair 
        
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.   
 
Chair Corbet stated past practices would slate Boardmember Hillmer (Larkspur) as the Chair 
and Boardmember Ravasio (Corte Madera) as Vice Chair. 
 
M/s, Goddard/Finn, to elect Boardmember Hellman as Chair and Boardmember Ravasio as 
Vice Chair of the RVPA. 
Ayes: All     
Absent: Przybylski, Ravasio    
 
The Board thanked Chair Corbet for his year of service. 
 
7.   Old Business 
      None 
          
8.  CQI Reports (Quarterly) 
     a. Marin County 
     b. Central Marin Fire 
 
CQI Coordinator stated the reports would be presented at the next meeting.   
 
Battalion Chief McTigue reported the Survivors Dinner had to be suspended this year due to 
COVID-19 concerns. 
 
9.  Review RVPA Expense Sheet 
  
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  There was nothing out of the ordinary.  
Larkspur Finance Director Cathy Orme is available for questions.  
 
Boardmember Salmen asked about the August Expense Sheet.  Executive Officer Weber 
stated it would be included in the next Board packet. 



4 
 

10.  Transport Billing Data Review 
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.   He has been watching this closely and 
revenues have not been what he expected during COVID-19.  People are choosing not to go 
to the hospital.  However, revenues should end up being close to what was estimated.  They 
are experiencing additional costs with the Department of Health Care Services (GEMT fees).  
They are in sound financial shape.   
 
There were no questions or comments from the Board. 
  
11.  Announcements/Future Agenda Items 
  
Executive Officer Weber stated transitions were happening at County Fire and he introduced 
Todd Overshiner who will be assisting Battalion Chief McTigue.   
 
12.   Adjournment- Chair Corbet adjourned the meeting at 7:05 p.m. The next meeting will be 
held on Thursday, March 4, 2021. 
 
.   
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Toni DeFrancis,  
Recording Secretary 



RVPA Staff Report 
 

 
TO:   RVPA Board 
 
FROM:  Jason Weber, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Receive and Acknowledge the Annual FY2018-19 Audit of 

the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority Basic Financial 
Statements 

 
MEETING DATE: March 4, 2021   
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Annually, Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (RVPA) contracts for the services of 
an independent auditor to verify the state of the Authority’s finances by examining 
our financial records and financial condition.  

The Authority has a contracted with Badawi and Associates for the annual audit 
services. The audit contract is a three year term to cover fiscal years, June 30, 
2019, 2020 and 2021 with an option to extend two additional one-year periods.  
 
Staff would like to report that the financial statements are fairly presented in all 
material respects of the financial position of governmental activities and are in 
accordance the Generally Accepted Accounting Standards.      
.   
Ahmed Badawi president of Badawi &Associates will present the audit. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Board receive and accept the annual audit.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Jason Weber 
Executive Officer 
 
Attachments: 

1. Ross Valley Paramedic Authority Basic Financial Statements FY2019/20 
2. Ross Valley Paramedic Authority SAS 114 2020 
3. Ross Valley Paramedic Authority SAS 115 2020 
4. Ross Valley Paramedic Authority representative letter 2020 

 



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Town of San Anselmo 





ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY  
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Statistical Information 



This page intentionally left blank



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Honorable Members of the Board of Directors 
of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 

Larkspur, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the General 
Fund of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Authority’s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Authority’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 



To the Honorable Members of the Board of Directors 
of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 
Larkspur, California 
Page 2 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities and general fund information of Authority, as of 
June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position and, the budgetary comparison listed in the 
Table of Contents as part of the basic financial statements for the year ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to 
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise Authority’s basic financial statements. The statistical information are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The statistical information have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
them. 

Badawi and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
Berkeley, California 
January 25, 2021 

2



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Authority is issuing its financial statements in the format prescribed by the provisions of Government 
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 (GASB 34), which requires the Authority to provide this 
overview of its financial activities for the fiscal year.  

Please read this overview in conjunction with your reading of the accompanying Basic Financial 
Statements. 

THE PURPOSE OF THE AUTHORITY 

The Authority is a joint-powers authority of seven municipal entities in Marin County, California that 
provides paramedic services to its members’ citizens. The Authority’s operations are financed by a special 
tax on residential and commercial property and transport billings. 

FISCAL 2019-2020 
 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Financial highlights of the year ended June 30, 2020 include the following: 

Authority-wide: 
The Authority’s total net position was $1,896,117.  
Cash and investments of 1,570,371 and $407,816 in capital assets.  
Total Authority revenues include $1,074,197 in charges for services and $1,792,719 in special taxes. 
The Authority Board of Directors voted to increase the special assessment for FY 19/20 to $81.00 per 
unit to maintain pace with expenses and insure a proper reserve balance. 

Fund Basis: 
General Fund assets totaled $1,578,956 of which $1,570,371 was cash and investment. 
General Fund revenues were $2,929,507, and Property Tax revenues stayed on budget.  
General Fund expenditures of $2,548,650 included $1,651,866 in Marin County contract services, and 
engine company paramedic programs for Larkspur of $175,433 and $246,873 for Ross Valley Fire 
Department for a total of $422,306. 
The increase in the fund balance of the General Fund was $380,857.  

The Basic Financial Statements 

With the implementation of GASB 34, the Authority now issues Authority-wide and individual Fund 
financial statements, called Basic Financial Statements. Since the Authority has only one fund, the 
difference between these two statements is limited to the recording of the Authority’s capital assets in the 
Authority-wide statements only. 

The Authority-wide Financial Statements provide a longer-term view of the Agency’s activities as a whole 
and comprise the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. The Statement of Net Position 
provides information about the financial position of the Authority as a whole, including all its capitals assets 
and long-term liabilities on the full accrual basis, similar to that used by corporations.  The Statement of 
Activities provides information about all the Authority’s revenues and all its expenses, also on the full 
accrual basis, with the emphasis on measuring net revenues or expenses of each of the Agency’s programs. 

3



The Fund Financial Statements report the Authority’s operations in more detail than the government-wide 
statements and focus primarily on the short-term activities of the Authority’s General Fund and other Major 
Funds.  The Fund Financial Statements measure only current revenues and expenditures and fund balances; 
they exclude capital assets, long-term debt and other long-term amounts. 

Net positions are as follows: 

 A slight increase in current and other assets is mainly attributed to assessment revenue from 
member agencies.  

 The Agency retired an ageing ambulance which is reflected in the decrease of capital assets. 
 Liabilities decrease is due to the timing of purchases.  

Changes in net positions are as follows:  

 For fiscal year 2020, Charges for services includes Transportation billing and Medicare 
payments. Both revenue streams were not as strong as prior year. The decline in ambulance 
service calls are due to COVID pandemic. Revenues exceeded expenses $380,857 to end the 
fiscal year with a net position of $1,896,117. 

4



CAPITAL ASSETS 

Under GASB 34, the Authority is required to record all its capital assets at their historical cost, and to 
depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives. During fiscal year 2020, the Agency retired the 
fully depreciated ambulance for $157,400. This accounts for the decrease in capital assets. Total capital 
assets, net of accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2020 is $407,816. Further detail on capital assets may 
be found in Note 3 to the financial statements. 

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is intended to provide citizens, taxpayers, investors, and 
creditors with a general overview of the Authority’s finances.  Questions about this Report should be 
directed to the Finance Department, at 400 Magnolia Avenue, Larkspur, California 94939. 

5



This page intentionally left blank

6



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AND STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The purpose of the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities is to summarize the entire Authority's
financial activities and financial position. They are prepared on the same basis as is used by most businesses, which
means they include all the Authority's assets and deferred outflows of resources and all its liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources, as well as all its revenues and expenses. This is known as the full accrual basis-the effect of all
the Authority's transactions is taken into account, regardless of whether or when cash changes hands, but all material
internal transactions between Authority funds have been eliminated.

The Statement of Net Position summarizes the financial position of all the Authority's financial position in a single
column.

The Statement of Activities reports increases and decreases in the Authority's net position. It is also prepared on the
full accrual basis, which means it includes all the Authority's revenues and all its expenses, regardless of when
cash changes hands. This differs from the "modified accrual" basis used in the Fund financial statements, which
reflect only current assets, current liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, available revenues and
measurable expenditures.

The Statement of Activities presents the Authority's expenses first, listed by program. Program revenues-that is,
revenues which are generated directly by these programs-are then deducted from program expenses to arrive at the
net expense of each governmental program. The Authority's general revenues are then listed in the Governmental
Activities, and the Change in Net Position is computed and reconciled with the Statement of Net Position.

These financial statements along with the fund financial statements and footnotes are called Basic Financial
Statements.

7



This page intentionally left blank

8



ASSETS

Cash and investments: 1,570,371$         
Accounts receivable 8,585
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 407,816

Total assets 1,986,772

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 76,430
Deposits payable 14,225

Total liabilities 90,655

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 407,816
Unrestricted (deficit) 1,488,301

1,896,117$         Total net position

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

9



Program Expenses:

Paramedic services 2,602,904$         

Program Revenues:

Charges for services 1,074,197
Operating Contributions from member agencies 1,792,719

Total Program Revenues 2,866,916

Net Program Expense (264,012)

General Revenues:

Investment earnings 37,531
Miscellaneous revenue 25,060

Total General Revenues 62,591

Change in Net Position 326,603

Net Position-Beginning 1,569,514

Net Position-Ending 1,896,117$         

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

10



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Major funds are defined generally as having significant activities or balances in the current year.

The Authority's General Fund is its only fund and is therefore a major fund. It is used to account for all financial
resources. General operating expenditures, fixed charges and capital costs are paid from this fund.

11



This page intentionally left blank

12



General
Fund

ASSETS

Cash and investments 1,570,371$         
Accounts receivable 8,585

Total assets 1,578,956$         

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 76,430
Deposits payable 14,225

Total liabilities 90,655

Fund Balances: (Note 12)
Unassigned:

General Fund Reserve 300,000
Remaining Unassigned 1,038,301

Assigned:
Vehicle/Equipment Replacement Reserve 150,000

Total fund balances 1,488,301

Total liabilities and fund balances 1,578,956$         

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2020

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

13



Total fund balances reported on the governmental fund balance sheet 1,488,301$    

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position are different
from those reported in the Governmental Funds above because of the following:

CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets used in Governmental Activities are not current assets or financial resources 
and therefore are not reported in the Governmental Fund. 407,816

Net Position of Governmental Activities 1,896,117$    

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

14



General
Fund

REVENUES:
Parcel tax revenue from member agencies:

Town of Fairfax 295,155$            
Kentfield Fire Protection District 221,656
City of Larkspur 600,956
County of Marin Service Area #27 58,835
Town of Ross 76,024
Town of San Anselmo 467,559
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 72,534

Transport billing 1,074,197
Investment earnings 37,531
Miscellaneous revenue 25,060

Total revenues 2,929,507

EXPENDITURES:
Meeting stipends 2,120
Accounting and auditing 46,784
Transport billing 37,532
Legal and consulting services 6,341
Marin County contractual services 1,651,866
Tax collection service 7,913
Disposable medical supplies 63,486
EMS training/supply reimbursement 90,000
Engine company paramedic programs 422,306
ALS backup 52,414
Insurance 5,173
Rent 30,295
Automotive fuel and repairs 6,984
Miscellaneous 11,899
Defibrillators 11,727
Payment to other agencies 98,108
Capital outlay 3,702

Total expenditures 2,548,650

Net change in fund balances 380,857
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of year 1,107,444

FUND BALANCES, End of year 1,488,301$         

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
GOVERNMENTAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

15



The schedule below reconciles the Net Changes in Fund Balance reported on the Governmental Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance, which measures only changes in 
current assets and current liabilities on the modified accrual basis, with the Change in Net Position of 
Governmental Activities reported in the Statement of Activities, which is prepared on the full accrual 
basis.

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND 380,857

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because of the 
following:

CAPITAL ASSETS TRANSACTIONS

Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities
    the cost of those assets is capitalized and allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported 
    as depreciation expense.

Depreciation expense is deducted from the fund balance (54,254)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 326,603$        

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

16



Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Final Actual Positive
Original Budgeted Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES:
Parcel tax revenue from member agencies:

Town of Fairfax 296,285$          296,285$          295,155$          (1,130)$             
Kentfield Fire Protection District 223,485            223,485            221,656            (1,829)
City of Larkspur 599,324            599,324            600,956            1,632
County of Marin Service Area #27 57,825              57,825              58,835              1,010
Town of Ross 75,810              75,810              76,024              214
Town of San Anselmo 471,712            471,712            467,559            (4,153)
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 72,067              72,067              72,534              467

Transport billing 819,880            819,880            1,074,197         254,317
Investment earnings 2,200                2,200                37,531              35,331
Miscellaneous revenue 5,000                5,000                25,060              20,060

Total revenues 2,623,588 2,623,588 2,929,507 305,919

EXPENDITURES:

Meeting stipends 7,210                7,210                2,120                5,090
Accounting and auditing 48,746              48,746              46,784              1,962
Transport billing 51,500              51,500              37,532              13,968
Legal and consulting services 17,510              17,510              6,341                11,169
Marin County contractual services 1,687,118         1,687,118         1,651,866         35,252
Tax collection service 8,240                8,240                7,913                327
Disposable medical supplies 77,250              77,250              63,486              13,764
EMS training/supply reimbursement 90,000              90,000              90,000              -
Engine company paramedic programs 418,513            418,513            422,306            (3,793)
ALS backup 64,375              64,375              52,414              11,961
Insurance 5,400                5,400                5,173                227
Rent 30,900              30,900              30,295              605
Automotive fuel and repairs 17,300              17,300              6,984                10,316
Miscellaneous 14,005              14,005              11,899              2,106
Defibrillators 9,270                9,270                11,727              (2,457)
Payment to other agencies -                        -                        98,108              (98,108)
Capital outlay 75,000              75,000              3,702                71,298

Total expenditures 2,622,337         2,622,337         2,548,650         73,687

Net change in fund balance 1,251$              1,251$              380,857            379,606$          

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of year 1,107,444

FUND BALANCES, End of year 1,488,301

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

17



This page intentionally left blank

18



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 -

A. Reporting Entity 

The Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (Authority) is a joint powers authority created in 1982 by the Town of 
Fairfax, Kentfield Fire Protection District, City of Larkspur, County of Marin, Town of Ross, Town of San 
Anselmo and Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District. The purpose of the Authority is to provide paramedic 
services to the citizens of these entities. The Authority is controlled by a seven member board consisting of one 
member from each of the participating entities. None of the entities exercise specific control over the budgeting 
and financing of the Authority's activities. The County of Marin Fire Department by contract provides full-time 
County employees including supervision by County fire department officers to render the paramedic services. 
Administrative and accounting services are provided by the City of Larkspur. 

The Authority's operations are financed by a parcel tax on each residential unit and an equivalent amounts for 
commercial property and transport billings. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the tax rate was $79 per 
unit, including a collection fee of $0.50 levied by the County of Marin. 

The accounting policies of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority conform with generally accepted accounting 
principles as applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the significant policies: 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The Authority's Basic Financial Statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. The Government Accounting Standards Board is the acknowledged 
standard setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting standards followed by governmental 
entities in the United States of America. 

These Statements require that the financial statements described below be presented. 

Government-wide Statements: The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities include the financial 
activities of the overall Authority. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. 

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 
function of the Authority's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, (b) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational needs of a particular program and (c) fees, grants and contributions that are 
restricted to financing the acquisition or construction of capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program 
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the Authority's fund. The 
emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual governmental fund displayed in a column. 

19



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

C.

The Authority's General Fund is its only fund. It is used to account for all financial resources. General operating 
expenditures, fixed charges and capital costs are paid from this fund. 

D.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time 
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Basis of accounting refers to when 
revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements, 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual 
basis of accounting. Thus, fund revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net 
current assets. Measurable means the amount of the transaction can be determined and available means the amount 
is collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter (generally sixty days) to be used to pay liabilities 
of the current period. Amounts which could not be measured or were not available were not accrued as revenue in 
the current fiscal year. 

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The 
Authority considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected 
within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for 
principal and interest on long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized 
as expenditures to the extent they have matured. Governmental capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of governmental long-term debt and acquisitions under capital 
leases are reported as other financing sources. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are contributions from member agencies, interest revenue and charges for 
services. Fines and forfeitures are not susceptible to accrual because they are not measurable until received in 
cash. 

E.

The Authority follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements: 

Prior to the end of the fiscal year, a proposed operating budget is submitted to the Board of Directors for the 
fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the 
means of financing them. The budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution. 

20



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year. Budgets are 
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. 

The budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution before July 1. 

F.

The departments below incurred expenditures in excess of appropriations in the amounts below. These General 
Fund had sufficient fund balance or revenues to finance these expenditures. 

G.

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Authority categorizes its fair value 
measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair 
value hierarchy categorizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels based on 
the extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in the market. 

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 inputs are inputs - other than quoted prices included within level 1 - that are observable for an 
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liability. 

If the fair value of an asset or liability is measured using inputs from more than one level of the fair value 
hierarchy, the measurement is considered to be based on the lowest priority level input that is significant to the 
entire measurement. 

21



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

H.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 -

As of June 30, 2020, the Authority held cash and investments in the City of Larkspur investment pool so that it can be 
invested at maximum yield, consistent with safety and liquidity, while individual funds can make expenditures at any 
time. The City's investment policy and the California Government Code permit investments in United States Treasury 
Obligations, United States Agency Securities, Bankers' Acceptances, Medium-Term Notes, Commercial Paper, 
Repurchase Agreements, Certificates of Deposit, the California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), Money 
Market Mutual Funds and the Investment Trust of California (CALTrust). Please see the City of Larkspur's basic 
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020, for more information. 

NOTE 3 -

The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of capital assets equitably among all users over the life of these assets. 
The amount charged to depreciation expense each year represents that year's pro rata share of the cost of capital assets. 

22



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 4 -

A. Net Position 

Net Position is the excess of all the Authority's assets and deferred outflows of resources over all its liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources, regardless of fund. Net Position is divided into three captions. These captions apply 
only to Net Position, which is determined only at the Government- wide level, and are described below: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets describes the portion of Net Position which is represented by the current net book 
value of the Authority's capital assets. 

Unrestricted describes the portion of Net Position which is not restricted to use. 

B. Fund Balance 

Governmental fund balances represent the net current assets of each fund. Net current assets generally represent a 
fund's cash and receivables, less its liabilities. 

The Authority classifies its fund balances based on spending constraints imposed on the use of resources. For 
programs with multiple funding sources, the Authority prioritizes and expends funds in the following order: 
Restricted, Committed, Assigned, and Unassigned. Each category in the following hierarchy is ranked according to 
the degree of spending constraint: 

Nonspendable represents balances set aside to indicate items do not represent available, spendable resources even 
though they are a component of assets. Fund balances required to be maintained intact and assets not expected to 
be converted to cash, such as prepaids, are included. However, if proceeds realized from the sale or collection of 
nonspendable assets are restricted, committed or assigned, then Nonspendable amounts are required to be 
presented as a component of the applicable category. As of June 30, 2020 the Authority does not have any 
nonspendable fund balance. 

Restricted fund balances have external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations, 
or enabling legislation which requires the resources to be used only for a specific purpose. As of June 30, 2020 the 
Authority does not have any restricted fund balance. 

23



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Committed fund balances have constraints imposed by formal action of the Board which may be altered only by 
formal action of the Board. Nonspendable amounts subject to Board commitments are included along with 
spendable resources. As of June 30, 2020, the Authority does not have any committed fund balance. 

Unassigned fund balance represents residual amounts that have not been restricted, committed, or assigned. This 
includes the residual general fund balance and residual fund deficits, if any, of other governmental funds. 

C.

NOTE 5 -

24



Statistical Information

25



This page intentionally left blank

26



PARCEL TAX REVENUES General Fund

Town of Fairfax 295,155$        
Kentfield Fire Protection District 221,656
City of Larkspur 600,956
County of Marin Service Area #27 58,835
Town of Ross 76,024
Town of San Anselmo 467,559
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 72,534

Total Member Contributions 1,792,719$      

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
CHART OF REVENUES FROM MEMBER AGENCIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Town of Fairfax
17%

Kentfield Fire 
Protection District

12%

City of Larkspur
34%

County of Marin 
Service Area #27

3%

Town of Ross
4%

Town of San Anselmo
26%

Sleepy Hollow Fire 
Protection District

4%

27



Larkspur, California 

Auditors’ Communication with  
Those Charged with Governance 

For the year ended June 30, 2020 





January 25, 2021 

To The Honorable Directors  
   of the Board of Directors of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 
Larkspur, California 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and general fund of the Ross 
Valley Paramedic Authority (Authority) for the year ended June 30, 2020. Professional standards require 
that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing 
standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit.  

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

As stated in our engagement letter dated April 16, 2020, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with 
your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your 
responsibilities. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; therefore, our audit involves judgment about the number of transactions to be 
examined and the areas to be tested. 

Our audit included obtaining an understanding of the Authority and its environment, including internal 
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design 
the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1) 
errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or 
governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the entity.  

We performed the audit according to the timing previously communicated to you on the engagement 
letter. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. As 
described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Authority changed accounting policies related to 
financial reporting by adopting the following Statements of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB 
Statement) in 2020: 

GASB Statement No. 95 – Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance 



To The Honorable Directors  
   of the Board of Directors of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 
Larkspur, California 
Page 2 

We noted no transactions entered into by the Authority during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial 
statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions 
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance 
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the Authority’s financial 
statements were: 

Depreciable lives and estimated residual value of property and equipment 
Investments valuations 
Accumulated depreciation 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
Cash and Investments 
Capital Assets 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing 
our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during 
the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of 
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements In addition, none of the misstatements 
detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually 
or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letters dated January 25, 2021.  



To The Honorable Directors  
   of the Board of Directors of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 
Larkspur, California 
Page 3 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle to the Authority’s financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Authority’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information (RSI) that 
supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 

We were not engaged to report on statistical information, which accompany the financial statements but 
are not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on it. 

Restriction on Use 

This information is intended solely for the use of Board of Directors and management of the Authority 
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

Badawi and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
Berkeley, California 
January 25, 2021



Larkspur, California 

Auditors’ Communication of Significant 
Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses 

For the year ended June 30, 2020 





January 25, 2021 

To The Honorable Members  
   of the Board of Directors of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 
Larkspur, California 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, general 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (Authority) 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, we considered Authority’s internal control over financial reporting 
(internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Authority’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Authority’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses may 
exist that were not identified.  However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be significant deficiency.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the likelihood of an event 
occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows: 

Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but 
less than likely. 
Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur.  

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. We consider the deficiencies in internal control included on the Schedule of Significant 
Deficiencies to be significant deficiencies. 

The purpose of this communication, which is an integral part of our audit, is to describe for 
management and those charged with governance the scope of our testing of internal control and the 
results of that testing. Accordingly, this communication is not intended to be and should not be used 
for any other purpose.

Badawi & Associates, CPAs 
Berkeley, California 
January 25, 2021 



Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Status of Current Year Schedule of Significant Deficiency 

Schedule of Significant Deficiency 

2020-001 Capital Assets Worksheet Review 

Criteria: Having the capital assets worksheet reviewed and approved by a second employee could 
mitigate potential control weaknesses. 

Condition: The City of Larkspur is the custodian for the Authority’s financial records and maintains 
the Authority’s general ledger. During our interview with the City of Larkspur’s Finance Director, we 
noticed the capital assets worksheet was prepared by the Finance Director and was not reviewed by a 
second employee. 

Cause: The above condition was caused by a limited number of City employees in the Finance 
Department of City of Larkspur. 

Effect: The Authority’s capital assets may be incorrectly booked and errors may go unnoticed. 
Recommendation: We recommend the Authority to have a second employee review the capital assets 
worksheet. 

Management’s Response: 

The Authority will have a second employee review the capital assets worksheet. 



Ross Valley Paramedic Authority 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Status of Prior Year Schedule of Material Weaknesses 

Status of Prior Year Schedule of Material Weaknesses 

2019-001 Super-User Rights and Access to Accounting Records and Assets 

Criteria: A super-user is an individual who has full access over the Authority's financial system 
including all modules and all functions. This type of access should be limited to as few employees as 
possible. If possible, super-user rights should be removed from the Finance Department. During our 
review of the Authority's internal controls for proper segregation of duties and procedures, we noted 
areas in which controls need to be improved and employee's access and/or duties revised. Good 
internal controls require that employees with access to the Authority's assets not have access to make 
changes to the Authority's accounting records for the same assets. 

Condition: The City of Larkspur is the custodian for the Authority’s financial records and maintains the 
Authority’s general ledger. Finance Director of the City of Larkspur is a super-user of the Authority's 
financial system.  

Effect: Internal controls are weakened when a super-user is also involved with the daily functions in 
the Finance Department such as the review process. Inappropriate access to records and access could 
potentially result in undetected errors or unauthorized transactions. 

Cause: The above condition was caused by a limited number of employees in the Finance Department. 

Recommendation: We recommend the Authority to implement more review process to mitigate the 
potential control weakness resulted from super-user. 

Status – Not considered to be a material weakness in current year.



Ross Valley 
Paramedic Authority

MEMBER 
AGENCIES  

Town of Corte Madera 
Town of Fairfax 

Kentf1eld Fire Dist. 
City of Larkspur 
County of Marin 

Town of Ross 
Town of San Anselmo 

Sleepy Hollow Fire Dist. 

400 MAGNOLIA AVENUE 
LARKSPUR, CA 94939 

(415) 927-5014 
Fax (415) 927-5131 

 
January 25, 2021 
 
Badawi and Associates, CPAs 
2855 Telegraph Ave, Suite 312 
Berkeley, CA 94705 
 
This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the 
Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (Authority) as of June 30, 2020, and for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the basic 
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations, 
and cash flows, where applicable, of the various opinion units of the Authority in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted for governments in the United States of America (U.S. 
GAAP). 
 
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items 
are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
misstatement. 
 
We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered 
necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of January 25, 2021: 
 
Financial Statements 
 

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter 
dated April 16, 2020, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the 
various opinion units referred to above in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

2. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control to prevent and detect fraud. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5BFE670F-65C9-4D1C-B30D-A9A2CE172426



 

 
 

 

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements. 

5. We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and related 
notes. 

6. We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations. 

7. We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation 
engagements, and other studies related to the audit objectives and whether related 
recommendations have been implemented. 

8. Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those 
measured at fair value, are reasonable. 

9. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and 
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP. 

10. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP 
requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.  

11. The effects of all known actual or possible litigation and claims have been accounted for 
and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.  

12. All component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and 
other joint ventures and related organizations are properly disclosed. 

13. All funds and activities are properly classified. 

14. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, 
GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and 
Analysis—for State and Local Governments: Omnibus as amended, and GASB Statement 
No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, for presentation as major are 
identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are 
considered important to financial statement users. 

15. All components of net position, nonspendable fund balance, and restricted, committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance are properly classified and, if applicable, 
approved. 

16. Our policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an 
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net 
position/fund balance are available is appropriately disclosed and net position/fund 
balance is properly recognized under the policy. 

17. All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program 
revenues, general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or 
contributions to permanent fund principal. 

18. All expenses have been properly classified in or allocated to functions and programs in 
the statement of activities, and allocations, if any, have been made on a reasonable basis. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5BFE670F-65C9-4D1C-B30D-A9A2CE172426



 

 
 

 

19. All interfund and intra-entity transactions and balances have been properly classified 
and reported. 

20. Special items and extraordinary items have been properly classified and reported. 

21. Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed. 

22. Capital assets, including infrastructure assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and if 
applicable, depreciated. 

23. All required supplementary information is measured and presented within the 
prescribed guidelines.  

24. With regard to investments and other instruments reported at fair value: 

a. The underlying assumptions are reasonable and they appropriately reflect 
management’s intent and ability to carry out its stated courses of action. 

b. The measurement methods and related assumptions used in determining fair 
value are appropriate in the circumstances and have been consistently applied. 

c. The disclosures related to fair values are complete, adequate, and in accordance 
with U.S. GAAP. 

d. There are no subsequent events that require adjustments to the fair value 
measurements and disclosures included in the financial statements. 

25. With respect to providing assistance in preparation of the financial statements and 
related notes of the Authority, we have performed the following:  

a. Made all management decisions and performed all management functions; 

b. Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services; 

c. Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed; 

d. Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service performed; 
and 

e. Established and maintained internal controls, including monitoring ongoing 
activities. 

Information Provided  

26. We have provided you with:  

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various 
opinion units referred to above, such as records, documentation, meeting 
minutes, and other matters; 

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the 
audit; and 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5BFE670F-65C9-4D1C-B30D-A9A2CE172426



 

 
 

 

d. All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected 
in the financial statements. 

27. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial 
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

28. We have provided to you our analysis of the entity’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, including significant conditions and events present, and if necessary, our 
analysis of management’s plans, and our ability to achieve those plans. 

29. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and 
involves:  

a. Management; 

b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or 

c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

30. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the 
entity’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, vendors, 
regulators, or others.  

31. We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, and assessments 
whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements. 

32. We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity’s related parties and all the related 
party relationships and transactions of which we are aware. 

33. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning 
noncompliance with or deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting 
practices.  

34. The Authority has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
classification of assets and liabilities. 

35. We have disclosed to you all guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the 
Authority is contingently liable. 

36. We have disclosed to you all nonexchange financial guarantees, under which we are 
obligated and have declared liabilities and disclosed properly in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees, 
for those guarantees where it is more likely than not that the entity will make a payment 
on any guarantee. 

37. For nonexchange financial guarantees where we have declared liabilities, the amount of 
the liability recognized is the discounted present value of the best estimate of the future 
outflows expected to be incurred as a result of the guarantee. Where there was no best 
estimate but a range of estimated future outflows has been established, we have 
recognized the minimum amount within the range. 

38. We have disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known to 
management that are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 
62 (GASB-62), Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5BFE670F-65C9-4D1C-B30D-A9A2CE172426



 

 
 

 

November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Significant estimates are estimates 
at the balance sheet date that could change materially within the next year. 
Concentrations refer to volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply, or 
markets or geographic areas for which events could occur that would significantly 
disrupt normal finances within the next year. 

39. We have identified and disclosed to you the laws, regulations, and provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on financial 
statement amounts, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific 
activities in separate funds. 

40. There are no: 

a. Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts 
or grant agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, including 
applicable budget laws and regulations. 

b. Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of 
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with GASB-62.  

c. Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or 
disclosed by GASB-62  

d. Continuing disclosure consent decree agreements or filings with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission and we have filed updates on a timely basis in 
accordance with the agreements (Rule 240, 15c2-12). 

41. The Authority has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been pledged as 
collateral, except as disclosed to you. 

42. We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual 
agreements that would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of 
noncompliance. 

43. We have reviewed and approved the various adjusting journal entries that were 
proposed by you for recording in our books and records reflected in the financial 
statements.  

44. We have provided to you our views on reported audit findings, conclusions, and 
recommendations, as well as planned corrective actions.  

45. The Authority has satisfactory title to all owned assets (not right to use assets that are 
leased), and there are no liens or encumbrances on such capital assets; nor has the 
Authority pledged any capital assets as collateral.  

46. Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.  

47. The methods and significant inputs and assumptions used to determine fair values of 
financial instruments are determined by the Authority’s investment custodians. The 
methods and significant assumptions used result in a measure of fair value appropriate 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5BFE670F-65C9-4D1C-B30D-A9A2CE172426



 

 
 

 

for financial statement measurement and disclosure purposes and are in accordance 
with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application.  

48. The following information about financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk and 
financial instruments with concentrations of credit risk has been properly disclosed in 
the financial statements: (a) the extent, nature, and terms of financial instruments with 
off-balance-sheet risk, (b) the amount of credit risk of financial instruments with off-
balance-sheet risk and information about the collateral supporting such financial 
instruments, and (c) significant concentrations of credit risk from all financial 
instruments and information about the collateral supporting such financial instruments.  

49. We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure the pension 
and other postemployment benefit liabilities and costs for financial accounting purposes 
are appropriate in the circumstances.  

50. With respect to the supplementary information on which an in-relation opinion is issued 
accompanying the financial statements:  

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the supplementary 
information in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

b. We believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is 
fairly presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

c. The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used 
in the prior period.  

d. There were no significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the 
measurement of the supplementary information. 

e. When the supplementary information is not presented with the audited financial 
statements, management will make the audited financial statements readily 
available to the intended users of the supplementary information no later than 
the date of issuance by the entity of the supplementary information and the 
auditor’s report thereon. 

f. We acknowledge our responsibility to include the auditor’s report on the 
supplementary information in any document containing the supplementary 
information and that indicates the auditor reported on such supplementary 
information. 

g. We acknowledge our responsibility to present the supplementary information 
with the audited financial statements or, if the supplementary information will 
not be presented with the audited financial statements, to make the audited 
financial statements readily available to the intended users of the supplementary 
information no later than the date of issuance by the entity of the supplementary 
information and the auditor’s report thereon. 

51. With respect to the Required Supplementary Information (RSI) accompanying the 
financial statements:  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5BFE670F-65C9-4D1C-B30D-A9A2CE172426



 

 
 

 

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the RSI in accordance 
with U.S. GAAP. 

b. We believe the RSI, including its form and content, is measured and fairly 
presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

c. The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used 
in the prior period.  

d. There were no significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the 
measurement or presentation of the RSI.  

 

 

 

        

Jason Webber, Executive Director 

 

        

Cathy Orme, Administrative Service Director  

 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5BFE670F-65C9-4D1C-B30D-A9A2CE172426



9/8/2020 11:49:31 AM Page 1 of 3

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-001-012031 DEFIBRILLATORS 0.00 10,257.88 10,257.88

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - DS020427 ProCare Maint Agreeme…08/17/2020 10,257.882591 - Stryker3096082 MAPPKT05723 10,257.8878477

705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 0.00 3,373.37 3,373.37

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Transport Billing JUL 202008/17/2020 3,373.371162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC20070247APPKT05723 3,373.3778480

705-0046-002-028004 EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB 0.00 12,187.00 12,187.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - 2020 EMS Protocol Books08/05/2020 600.006325 - Marin EMS Agency07/10/2020APPKT05695 600.0078448

RVPA - Training & Supply 2020/2108/24/2020 11,587.001071 - KENTFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DIST3188APPKT05740 12,187.0078497

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 4,065.36 12,213.06 16,278.42

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies08/10/2020 2,376.544495 - Bound Tree RVPA83722739APPKT05695 6,441.9078441

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies08/17/2020 231.674495 - Bound Tree RVPA83729372APPKT05723 6,673.5778467

RVPA - Oxygen Rental08/17/2020 339.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9972901457APPKT05723 7,013.2278465

RVPA - Oxygen Rental08/17/2020 309.151644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9972902988APPKT05723 7,322.3778465

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies08/24/2020 617.044495 - Bound Tree RVPA83737835APPKT05740 7,939.4178494

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies08/24/2020 6,890.114495 - Bound Tree RVPA83739646APPKT05740 14,829.5278494

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies08/24/2020 1,316.934495 - Bound Tree RVPA83742982APPKT05740 16,146.4578494

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies08/31/2020 131.974495 - Bound Tree RVPA83748070APPKT05755 16,278.4278532

705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 0.00 121.08 121.08

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Shipping08/31/2020 121.081700 - FEDEX7-101-34673APPKT05755 121.0878537



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/8/2020 11:49:31 AM Page 2 of 3

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 81.95 81.95 163.90

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services AUG 202008/05/2020 81.954741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT05695 163.9078442

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:4,147.31 42,381.65Total Activity: 38,234.34

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 4,147.31 42,381.65Total Activity: 38,234.34



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/8/2020 11:49:31 AM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 4,147.31 42,381.6538,234.34

Grand Total: 4,147.31 42,381.6538,234.34



12/3/2020 9:55:40 AM Page 1 of 2

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 26,323.74 2,516.68 28,840.42

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies11/12/2020 1,692.684495 - Bound Tree RVPA83836013APPKT05876 28,016.4278813

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies11/16/2020 41.014495 - Bound Tree RVPA83840747APPKT05907 28,057.4378840

RVPA - Oxygen Rental11/16/2020 339.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9975132579APPKT05907 28,397.0878837

RVPA - Oxygen Rental11/16/2020 309.151644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9975132580APPKT05907 28,706.2378837

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies11/17/2020 134.194495 - Bound Tree RVPA83849614APPKT05907 28,840.4278840

705-0046-004-090002 MISC 859.70 8.70 868.40

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - I692043019750 LIC 153739711/12/2020 8.706083 - Golden Gate Bridge / FastrakI692043019750APPKT05876 868.4078815

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 327.80 81.95 409.75

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services NOV 202011/04/2020 81.954741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT05883 409.7578798

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:27,511.24 30,118.57Total Activity: 2,607.33

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 27,511.24 30,118.57Total Activity: 2,607.33



Detail Report Date Range: 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020

12/3/2020 9:55:40 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 27,511.24 30,118.572,607.33

Grand Total: 27,511.24 30,118.572,607.33



1/4/2021 1:02:14 PM Page 1 of 4

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 12/01/2020 - 12/31/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-000-003000 PART TIME 0.00 600.00 600.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Board Stipend  12/03/202012/15/2020 100.006361 - Goddard, Renee12/03/2020APPKT05971 100.0078946

RVPA - Board Stipend  12/03/202012/15/2020 100.001590 - Hillmer, Dan12/03/2020APPKT05971 200.0078949

RVPA - Board Stipend  12/03/202012/15/2020 100.001072 - Finn, Thomas J.12/03/2020APPKT05971 300.0078945

RVPA - Board Stipend 12/03/202012/15/2020 100.001465 - Corbett, Bruce12/03/2020APPKT05971 400.0078944

RVPA - Board Stipend  12/03/202012/15/2020 100.005016 - Salmen, Brian12/03/2020APPKT05973 500.0078959

RVPA - Board Stipend 12/03/202012/15/2020 100.003092 - Meagor, Roger12/03/2020APPKT05973 600.0078953

705-0046-001-012003 ALS BACK UP 13,731.22 4,006.03 17,737.25

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - 20-233546 - 20-488623 Ambulance12/03/2020 4,006.035778 - Corte Madera Fire Dept.20-233546-20-488623APPKT05929 17,737.2578894

705-0046-001-012012 CONSULTANT 0.00 1,619.00 1,619.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - www.rossvalleypa.org 2020 Hostin…12/03/2020 1,619.004273 - XMRFire Emergency Services Consulting14-078APPKT05936 1,619.0078901

705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 9,905.24 6,408.58 16,313.82

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Ambulance Billing OCT 202012/07/2020 2,748.431162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC200100247APPKT05947 12,653.6778938

RVPA - Ambulance Billing NOV 202012/15/2020 3,660.151162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC20110247APPKT05973 16,313.8278963



Detail Report Date Range: 12/01/2020 - 12/31/2020

1/4/2021 1:02:14 PM Page 2 of 4

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 28,840.42 5,361.75 34,202.17

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Controlled Substance Module Ren…12/07/2020 1,033.335862 - PSTrax.com / Station Automation, Inc2384APPKT05947 29,873.7578930

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies12/07/2020 -50.894495 - Bound Tree RVPA70298720APPKT05947 29,822.8678918

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies12/07/2020 193.234495 - Bound Tree RVPA83855362APPKT05947 30,016.0978918

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies12/07/2020 250.944495 - Bound Tree RVPA83864042APPKT05947 30,267.0378918

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies12/15/2020 3,546.294495 - Bound Tree RVPA83870089APPKT05985 33,813.3278989

RVPA - Oxygen Rental12/21/2020 329.201644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9975872865APPKT05985 34,142.5278987

RVPA - Oxygen Rental12/21/2020 299.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9975872866APPKT05985 34,442.1778987

RVPA - CREDIT 2020 Q3 Naloxone Rebate12/21/2020 -240.004495 - Bound Tree RVPACREDT000000031440APPKT05985 34,202.1778989

705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 241.86 84.77 326.63

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Shipping12/07/2020 84.771700 - FEDEX7-188-88478APPKT05947 326.6378921

705-0046-004-090002 MISC 868.40 8.70 877.10

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - I692043162568  LIC 153739712/15/2020 8.706083 - Golden Gate Bridge / FastrakI692043162568APPKT05971 877.1078947

705-0046-007-073008 TAX COLLECTION SERVICE 0.00 5,935.16 5,935.16

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Property Tax12/15/2020 5,935.16JN04457GLPKT09211 5,935.16

705-0046-007-074000 RENT 0.00 31,052.08 31,052.08

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Rent Sta 18 FY 2020/2112/15/2020 31,052.081057 - Ross Valley Fire DepartmentRENT 2020/21APPKT05973 31,052.0878958

705-0046-007-075002 PMTS TO OTHR AGENCIES 0.00 44,380.20 44,380.20

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - GEMT QAF 2020 Q212/03/2020 44,380.205843 - Department of Health Care Services / …GEM022193UPAPPKT05929 44,380.2078895

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 409.75 81.95 491.70

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services DEC 202012/15/2020 81.954741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT05971 491.7078942



Detail Report Date Range: 12/01/2020 - 12/31/2020

1/4/2021 1:02:14 PM Page 3 of 4

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

705-0046-008-087002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 2,085.77 2,085.77

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - SMRT Battery Pakc Option12/21/2020 2,085.772591 - Stryker3047272MAPPKT05986 2,085.7778996

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:53,996.89 155,620.88Total Activity: 101,623.99

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 53,996.89 155,620.88Total Activity: 101,623.99



Detail Report Date Range: 12/01/2020 - 12/31/2020

1/4/2021 1:02:14 PM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 53,996.89 155,620.88101,623.99

Grand Total: 53,996.89 155,620.88101,623.99



2/4/2021 12:00:04 PM Page 1 of 3

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-000-003000 PART TIME 600.00 100.00 700.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Board Mtg Mins  12/03/202001/20/2021 100.001236 - DeFrancis, ToniRVPA  12/03/2020APPKT06041 700.0079066

705-0046-001-012003 ALS BACK UP 17,737.25 6,190.47 23,927.72

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - 20-464076 to 20-535957 ALS01/20/2021 6,190.475778 - Corte Madera Fire Dept.20-464076 to 20-535957APPKT06052 23,927.7279093

705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 16,313.82 3,749.48 20,063.30

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Ambulance Billing DEC 202001/25/2021 3,749.481162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC20120247APPKT06052 20,063.3079104

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 34,202.17 3,164.68 37,366.85

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies01/04/2021 273.854495 - Bound Tree RVPA83894135APPKT06007 34,476.0279011

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies01/20/2021 1,739.414495 - Bound Tree RVPA83905875APPKT06041 36,215.4379064

RVPA - Oxygen Rental01/20/2021 339.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9976620115APPKT06041 36,555.0879063

RVPA - Oxygen Rental01/20/2021 309.151644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9976620116APPKT06041 36,864.2379063

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies01/25/2021 128.694495 - Bound Tree RVPA83918092APPKT06052 36,992.9279091

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies01/26/2021 373.934495 - Bound Tree RVPA83926122APPKT06052 37,366.8579091

705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 326.63 455.56 782.19

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Shipping01/07/2021 328.391700 - FEDEX7-217-32839APPKT06007 655.0279015

RVPA - Shipping01/25/2021 127.171700 - FEDEX7-245-72475APPKT06052 782.1979096

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 491.70 163.90 655.60

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services JAN 202101/07/2021 163.904741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT06007 655.6079013

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:69,671.57 83,495.66Total Activity: 13,824.09



Detail Report Date Range: 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021

2/4/2021 12:00:04 PM Page 2 of 3

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING  -  Continued 491.70 655.60

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 69,671.57 83,495.66Total Activity: 13,824.09



Detail Report Date Range: 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021

2/4/2021 12:00:04 PM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 69,671.57 83,495.6613,824.09

Grand Total: 69,671.57 83,495.6613,824.09



3/2/2021 3:30:20 PM Page 1 of 2

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-001-012001 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 23,058.00 770.00 23,828.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - 2020 Audit02/10/2021 770.005889 - Badawi & Associates.1004APPKT06094 23,828.0079170

705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 20,063.30 2,169.30 22,232.60

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Ambulance Billing02/22/2021 2,169.301162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC21010247APPKT06122 22,232.6079229

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 37,366.85 3,899.50 41,266.35

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies02/10/2021 1,661.614495 - Bound Tree RVPA83946138APPKT06094 39,028.4679173

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies02/16/2021 192.564495 - Bound Tree RVPA83948357APPKT06107 39,221.0279203

RVPA - Oxygen Rental02/16/2021 339.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9977348263APPKT06107 39,560.6779201

RVPA - Oxygen Rental02/16/2021 309.151644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9977348264APPKT06107 39,869.8279201

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies02/16/2021 1,314.454495 - Bound Tree RVPA83950246APPKT06122 41,184.2779219

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies02/22/2021 82.084495 - Bound Tree RVPA83956944APPKT06122 41,266.3579219

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 655.60 3.00 658.60

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services FEB 202102/11/2021 3.004741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT06094 658.6079174

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:81,143.75 87,985.55Total Activity: 6,841.80

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 81,143.75 87,985.55Total Activity: 6,841.80



Detail Report Date Range: 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021

3/2/2021 3:30:20 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 81,143.75 87,985.556,841.80

Grand Total: 81,143.75 87,985.556,841.80














	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	RVPA Basic FS 2020 - FINAL.PDF
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	RVPA Mgmt rep letter.doc.pdf
	400 MAGNOLIA AVENUE LARKSPUR, CA 94939




